

AGENDA

This meeting will be recorded (as part of the Council broadcast) and the video archive published on our website

Standards Sub-Committee

Monday, 14th May, 2018 following the Annual Council meeting.

Council Chamber - The Guildhall, Marshall's Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA

Members*: Councillor Mrs Gillian Bardsley
Councillor David Cotton
Councillor Mrs Pat Mewis
Councillor Roger Patterson
Councillor Reg Shore
Councillor Mrs Anne Welburn

*** subject to being appointed at Council**

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **To elect a Chairman for the Civic year**
3. **To elect a Vice Chairman for the Civic year**
4. **Minutes from the Previous Meetings** (PAGES 3 - 7)
From the meetings held on 7 April 2017 and 8 May 2017.
5. **Training**
To note that a training session at which Members of the Committee will be required to attend, will be arranged and further details will be circulated in due course.

Note : Meetings will be organised as and when necessary in consultation with members of the Sub-Committee.

Note : Any Member wishing to serve or substitute on this Committee must have undertaken such training as deemed appropriate by the Monitoring Officer, and as

a minimum, within the previous two years of the date of the meeting.

Mark Sturgess
Head of Paid Service
The Guildhall
Gainsborough

03 May 2018